
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 

1. Attached Sign-in sheet from pre-bid meeting. 
2. Bids are due @ 2 PM on 7/29/2022 
3. Questions and answers: 

 Does contractor need to provide the banner clamps/holders on the poles?   
No- NKU just asks that the poles & base are rated for the wind load of banners.  
Are there any as builds available  
NO 
 

 Does the contractor or NKU mark the underground lines? 
 It is the responsibility of the contractor to do this.  
 

 Are there any explicit liquidated damages in the contract?  Needed for bid bond. 
There is no specific dollar amount of liquidated damage amount called out in contract.     

 
 Can cut sheets for each desired pole on the project be provided. 

There is no specific pole MFG cutsheet called out.   NKU requires that the pole be tapered and 
meet the specifications for load/wind etc. as called out in pages 19-22 of the Bid 
document.   The spec requires a pole that can accept the additional potential wind load of 
hanging of a banner - that is similar to the banner in Attachment B.   See Note D on page 19 of 
bid document and Note E on 1st page of Attachment B for additional information.   

 
 Can you please verify the location of the single pole fixture that is to be removed?  It 

appears the description in Attachment A, section L, titled Lucas Admin Center, does not 
correlate with what is shown on the map. 

See the corrected map below the Red mark shows the location 
 

 Are there any As-Built drawings available for the existing underground lighting 
circuits/conduits? 

There are no as-build drawings available; the NKU electrical staff will be on hand to assist with 
circuit breaker location.   

 

 
Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

ADDENDUM NO:  1 
IFB/RFP No: NKU-30-2022 

Project /Commodity: Roadway Lighting 

Date: 7/21/2022 

Due Date: 7/29/2022 

 



 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Ryan Straus 
Coordinator, Contracts & Bidding 
Procurement Services 
Northern Kentucky University 
617 Lucas Administrative Center 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
O: (859) 572-6605 
F:  (859) 572-6995 
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